



AGENDA

Meeting No.	58
Meeting	FNQROC Planners Group
Date	3 August 2018
Time	10 am
Venue	Cairns Regional Council – Committee Room, Level 3

1. Attendance

2. Apologies

3. Actions from Previous Meeting No. 57

ITEM #	ACTION	OWNER	STATUS
57.1	LGAQ to provide information on the outcomes of the DSDMIP planning system stakeholder reference group meeting to FNQROC to distribute to the group.	LGAQ	In Progress / See Item 4.1 for update
57.2	DSDMIP to follow up query - if the infrastructure charges notice has been issued prior to cut off date can LG still collect charges if LGIP not in place.	DSDMIP	Completed / See notation below
57.3	FNQROC to distribute material on CMCA RV Park information to the group.	FNQROC	Completed / Distributed with minutes
57.4	FNQROC to distribute LGAQ advice from King & Co on options for implementing a design and construct code.	FNQROC	Completed / Distributed with minutes
57.5.	Paul Cohen to look into options for expert witness and court training.	Paul Cohen	In Progress

Item 57.2 Update:

An infrastructure charges notice (ICN) issued before 1 July 2018 would still be valid. The restrictions post 30 June relate to levying charges and imposing conditions after that date, which are done in conjunction with development assessment decisions. They don't relate to the collection of charges under lawfully issued ICN.

4. Update from LGAQ: Crystal Baker / Luke Hannan

4.1 Update of DSDMIP Planning System Stakeholder Reference Group Meeting Outcomes

5. Update from LGAQ Advisory Committee: Peter Boyd (CRC) and Paul Want (TRC)

6. Update from Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning (DSDMIP): Brett Nancarrow

7. Update from FNQROC: Darlene Irvine

8. General Business

8.1. FNQ Regional Plan Review Discussions: Manfred Boldy, Director Planning & Regional Development (CCRC)

Discussion Paper re: *Why the FNQ Regional Plan should be reviewed and principles to consider during the review process*

9. Points for noting to the FNQROC Board

10. Next meeting

Next meeting to be held **Friday 2 November 2018** in Committee Room (Level 3)

With the exception of motions and explicit request to be named, this meeting operates under **Chatham House Rule:**

Everyone present is free to use the information received, but they cannot reveal the identity or affiliation of the speaker or any other participant.

The Chatham House Rule allows people to speak as individuals, and to express views that may not be those of their organisation. It encourages free discussion.